Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on July 19, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader. Russ Patrick and Joe Bartley were absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve July 6th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Landess. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Don Gray, Sangamon County Clerk, addressed the board regarding voting security and changes. The primaries are moving to June 28th. They will be bringing back the mobile vital records unit to communities.

Tracy Pratt addressed the board thanking them for the Cherries and Berries Car Show support. They had a great turnout and plan to do it again next year.

Old Business:

New Business:

The Village Engineer was not in attendance.

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report. Trustee Mileham made a motion to spend up to \$3200 to send Village Employees to conferences. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham and Landess voted yes.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, thanked the Police Department for their work for the car show. Closed session was requested.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, was not in attendance. The fuel tanks are tentatively scheduled to be installed at the truck stop next Tuesday.

Mayor Rader had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to enter into executive session at 7:31 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to reenter open session at 8:09 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve \$1.50 step raise for Chief Lawley, per the personnel code for 5 years of services as the Police Chief, effective August 1, 2021. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to terminate the employment of Probationary Police Officer Ben Schoonover effective immediately. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:12 pm. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	 Date
 Clerk	